ADDENDUM No. 2

TO: Prospective Bidders

FROM: Town Administrator, Lisa Thompson

DATE: April 27, 2021

PROJECT: Solid Waste, Village of Marvin/Town of Weddington

The following items are being issued herein for modification and clarification to the Bid Requirements for the
projectreferenced above. All Bidders shall acknowledge this Addendum within their submittal.

MODIFICATIONS

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
(Complete below)

(Actual questionnaire submitted is attached)

1) Section 8: Disposal and Processing Facilities — Is the proposer required to use Union
County SWMF for MSW disposal?

Answer:
Yes, Section 8 requires the proposer to deliver MSW to the Union County Solid Waste Management

Facility (SWMF). There may be a possibility of alternatives with the lowest responsive bidder during
contract negotiations with each perspective jurisdiction.
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Village of Marvin and Town of Weddington

Questions submitted by: Waste Connections of Monroe, NC

For: Solid Waste Services Request for Proposals

Contacts:

Village of Marvin
Attention: Christina Amos, Village Manager
10004 New Town Rd.
Marvin, NC 28173

Town of Weddington
Attention: Lisa Thompson, Town Administrator
1924 Weddington Rd
Weddington, NC 28104

1. Section 8: Disposal and Processing Facilities — Is the proposer required to use Union County
SWMF for MSW disposal?
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